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To:   All Interested Parties 
Re: CSP#20-035CP  Transportation Renovations 
 
From:  Craig Pruett 
 Director of Purchasing 
 Pflugerville ISD 
 
Date: May 18, 2020  
 

Addendum #3:  Questions and Answers 
 
See below for a list of the questions received regarding this CSP process. 
 
 
 

1. RFP 1.16 states to list major subs and any other prudent subcontractors. Please 

specify the list of subcontractors required to be included on the subcontractor 

form.  

 

District to update their subcontractor form with the following: 

Earthwork 

Site Utility 

PEMB Supplier (or steel supplier) 

PEMB Erector (or steel erector) 

Mechanical 

Electrical 

Plumbing 

Technology 
 

2. Will the District accept e-submission of the proposal due to current COVID-19 issues?  

No. 

 

3. I am writing to see if you can explain the process for submitting equipment to be 

considered as an approved alternate for the automatic bus wash system.  The written 

spec (Section 11 11 26) describes a NS Machine and I would propose the district 

consider an InterClean bus wash machine as an approved equal.  Should the request 

and supporting data be sent to you or the architect for the project?   

Spec Section 11 11 26 - Vehicle-Washing Equipment-Added approved vendors: 

Westmatic Large Vechicle Wash System, and InterClean.  
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4. The RFP issued by PFISD states a 5% bid bond will be required.  PBK's spec section 

001100 states bid bond shall be 10% in several locations.  Please clarify Bid Bond 

amount. 5% is standard.   

5% Bid Bond Amount is required. 

 

5. The proposal form in spec section 004000 has not been adjusted to reflect the specifics 

of this project...I.E. Alternates, Contract Durations, Allowances...etc.  Are we to use the 

Proposal from in the RFP or will PBK be issuing a new proposal form?   

The following specs have been deleted from our specifications.  Bidders are to use 

forms from RFP issued by the District.  

Section 00 11 00 – Request for Competitive Sealed Proposal 

Section 00 40 00 – Competitive Sealed Proposal Form 

 

6. Per several structural and civil notes in the plans please issue Geotech Report for our 

review. 

PBK to issue the whole Geotech Report in their addendum.  

 

7. Is this project permitted and has the permit been paid for by PFISD?  

PFISD will be paying the permit per the City of Austin.  

 

8. Dumpster drain detail callout on sheet C6.05 is not complete and I can't find a detail for 

the drains at the dumpster pads.  Please issue clarification. 

Added question under drawings sheet C6.05 

 

 

9. The new proposed chain link fence on Layout sheets C7.01 - C7.11 do not match the 

new proposed fence layout on Architectural Site plan on A0.01.  Please confirm final 

fence layout. 

Sheet A0.01 has been updated.  

10. Sheet AD2.06C does not have any notes to demo existing flooring or ceiling.  Will this be 

required to accommodate new finishes? 

Delete sheet in its entirety. 

 

11. Sheet A2.06C has a large X across it.  Is this sheet being re-issued by a forthcoming 

addendum? 

Delete sheet in its entirety. 

 

12. Spec section 323116 "Welded Wire Fences and Gates" is listed in Table of Contents, but 

not included in spec book.  Please issue if this is the basis of design for the fencing 

shown on sheet A2.04B and 9/A6.10. 

Delete spec section 32 31 16 in its entirety. Spec section 32 31 13 is basis of design 
for the fencing shown on sheet A2.04B and 9/A6.10. 
Also added the below: 

 32 31 19 Decorative Metal Fences and Gates– Deleted section in its entirety. 
 32 31 13.01 Fortress Heavy Duty Swing Gates – Add Section.  
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13. All notes for fuel tank items on sheet A0.10 state to reference specs.  There are no specs 

for the fuel island equipment.  Please issue. It is unclear if we are relocating the existing 

tanks or providing new.  

Fuel pumps and tanks will be OFCI. Only sheet A0.10 will be updated. 

 

14. Spec section 033543 is for Polished Concrete Floors.  I do not see any polished concrete 

floor specified on room finish schedule.  Please confirm. 

Delete section in its entirety. 

 

15. Spec section 096700 is for Terrazzo floors.  I do not see any terrazzo floors specified on 

room finish schedule.  Please confirm. 

Delete section in its entirety 

 

16. Spec section 096700 is or Epoxy floors.  I do not see any Epoxy floor specified on room 

finish schedule. Please confirm. 

Delete section in its entirety 

 

17. Please provide spec for mullion mounted Aluminum sunshades system.  Also, please 

confirm these are also required over the doors, per the exterior elevations.  They are not 

called out on the floor plan to be over the doors.  

Revised Sheet A6.01 

Specs sections added: 

08 51 00 - Aluminum Windows 
10 73 13 - Aluminum Canopy 
 

18. Are there any specific model numbers desired for the residential appliances?  No model 

number listed in 113100. 

No model numbers will be given. 

19. There are no specifications for the Dishwashers, Vending Machines & Microwave in 

113100.  Please issue specs per keyed notes on A2.02A.  

Spec section 11 13 00 has been updated. 
Vending machine and Microwave are FFE.   
Sheet A8.01 has been revised. 
 

20. Spec section 129300 specifies Trash Containers & Site Seating.  These are not indicated 

on the site plan.  Please clarify quantity and location, if required. 

Delete section in its entirety. 

 

21. Details 22&23/A2.04B indicate "Type F" single tier lockers.  Spec section 105113 only 

specifies "Type H" double tier lockers.  Which type is to be provided? 

Spec section 105113 has been updated. 

 

 

 



  PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
                                                               1401 WEST PECAN 
                                                                           PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78660 

 
 
 

 

 
1401 W. Pecan Street | Pflugerville, Texas | 78660 | (P) 512-594-0070 | (F) 512-594-0071 

www.pflugervilleisd.net 

 

22. Are the LCD TV Monitors, as called out per note 19 on sheet A2.02A and note C4 on 

sheet T2.01 to be supplied by contractor or owner?  Unable to locate spec.  

LCD TV Monitors are FFE. 

Checking if T2.01 will need to be updated. 

23. Keyed Note #2 on sheet A2.02A states "Markerboard with Projection Surface; RE: 

18/A8.20".  Sheet A8.20 does not exist.  Please issues. 

Adding spec and updating drawings.  

24. Door A114A is missing from the door hardware schedule. 

Will be issued in Addendum No. 3. 

 

25. Door B207F is missing from the door hardware schedule. Doors B200, B215 & B216 

appear on the floor plan but do not appear in the Door Schedule or the Hardware 

Schedule. 

Will be issued in Addendum No. 3. 

 

26. Per the proposal form issued with the RFP, it is our understanding that only the pad and 

plumbing rough-in for the stand alone restroom is to be included in our base bid, or is this 

to be a separate price on the proposal form?  Please confirm all other restroom items 

(except pad and plumbing rough) are the be included in the Alternate under A-3, with the 

truss types being Alt. A or B.  The structural & MEP plans do no indicate the restroom 

bldg. is an Alternate.   

Site plumbing to be brought to within 5' of future site for alternate. 

 

27. If the construction of a completed restroom building is to be bid out on the "Alternate" line 

item under A-3, please add these doors to the Doors hardware schedule. No restroom 

doors included in hardware schedule.  

Will be issued in Addendum No. 3. 

 

28. Please confirm the "Base Scope" line items under Alternates A-1 & A-4 are to be 

included in our base bid, or is PFISD looking for a breakout price of the items separately?  

Base scope is base bid and alternates are stand alone. 

 

29. Building Envelope details on sheets A3.03 & A3.04 seem to indicate an exterior rigid 

insulation board.  No thickness or R-Value is provided on plans or in 

specification.  Please provide. 

R-Values are listed in spec section 072100-2.4, and in section 133419-2.2-J-2. 

 

30. Please advise where Spec section 085659 "Horizontal Transaction Windows" occurs on 

the plans.  

Sheet A2.02A has been updated with keynote 25 on plans.  
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31. The RFP calls out in evaluation criteria item 35, 8, “Impact on the district’s ability to 

comply with laws and rules relating to  “HUB” business (1-5) points.   Please clarify what 

the submitting GC needs to provide to capture these points. Is there a requirement for 

HUB participation? If so, please provide the percentage of participation. Are there 

additional HUB forms, etc. required? Are you looking for the GCs overall procedures to 

engage HUB business during our bids? No further information is provided in the project 

specifications. 

Texas school districts are not required to consider “HUB” status or participation 
when awarding contracts.  However, the Pflugerville ISD Board of Trustees wants 
to encourage participation of HUB businesses in all procurement opportunities.  
HUB points will only be awarded to primary contractors with a current HUB 
designation.  Points are not awarded based on sub-contractor HUB participation. 

 

32. Detail 4/S4.02 details a mechanical yard screen wall.  I do not see a mechanical yard 

screen walls called out on any architectural or mechanical plans.  Will this be required, 

and if so, to what extent? 

Revised detail 4/S4.02 from “Mechanical Yard Screen Wall” to “Dumpster Wall 

Enclosure detail”.  

33. Specification section 133419-2.4-B, Roof & Wall Panel Components (MWP-1), states this 
is a 26” wide exposed fastener wall panel.  Please provide manufacture and name of this 
panel.    
Manufactures are listed in 133419-2.1. 
 

34. On sheet A1.11 rooms B207, B210, B213 & B302 state "Exposed" ceilings, however they 

all contain the graphical representation of metal soffit panels per the Ceiling Material 

Legend.  Please confirm that these are exposed.  

Sheet A1.11 has been updated.  

 
35. Please clarify if the PEMB insulation is to be the double layer vinyl faced system with 

retainer strips as specified in section 133419-2.2-J-4 or if the Gym Guard facing is 

desired per section 133419-2.2-J-5.  

Spec section 133419 has been updated. 133419-2.2-J-4 will be used.  

 
36. Plumbing sheet P2.03 has three "P100" keynote callouts next to the reclaim tanks 

however P100 does not exist on the Keyed Notes Legend.  Please provide.   

Sheet P2.03 updated. 

37. Bike racks and Knox Box are items mentioned in the plans, but they aren’t marked 

anywhere. Please clarify.  

No bike racks. Sheet A0.02 has been updated-with keynote 6 Knox Box on plans.  

 
38. Spec section for corner guards is provided, but nothing listed on plans. Please advise. 

Delete section in its entirety. 

 
39. Are projectors owner provided?  If not, please provide a specification.  

Projectors are OFOI. 
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40. ‘Marker board with projection surface; Re:  18/A8.20’ is listed on A2.02A under Key Note 

Legend.  Sheet A8.20 was not included in the documents.  Please provide the 

information for the marker board with projection surface. 

Sheet A2.01A has been revised-see detail 9/A2.01A.  

41. Please provide a specification for the marker boards. 

Spec section 101116 has been added. 
 

42. Please provide the ‘Contract ID #’ in order to complete the Texas Ethics Commission 

Form 1295. 

The Contract ID# will be the same as the bid # (20-035CP). 

 
43. S2.04 gives no details on the fueling system. Please provide more info. 

Fueling system is OFCI. 

44. These RFI are Related to Div 28: 

 
1.3 Access Control 

 

 Are Specific Readers being used by the district to facilitate operation with existing access 
cards? 

 No mention of gates having readers for drivers to activate and the type of reader to be 
used?   

 

The type of reader is called out in the spec as LENEL. Please see the screenshot 

below. 
 
 

 

 

 
 

The gate locations are called out on sheet T1.01 - TECHNOLOGY SITE PLAN, 

keyed note #C40. All locations were coordinated with the district. 
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Section 1.4 Surveillance Denotes Lensec as the VMS 
 
The specification states that the camera type for each location must be coordinated 
with the district as each location may be different depending on what they are trying to 
capture.  

 
B. Camera Types  
What are the approved Camera manufactures and part numbers approved by the district? 

 
D. Talks about specific mounting brackets but then specially lists out Avigilon brackets. Does 
the district want Avigilon Cameras with the Lensec system? 
The Avigilon brackets are listed in the spec specifically to show each type of mounting 
the camera installer will need to provide, as in wall mount, pole mount, and corner 
mount.  They are listed with the verbiage “or equivalent” meaning the Lensec or 
another off brand equivalent will be acceptable.  That being said, the Avigilon brackets 
are universal and can be used with any dome camera. The cut sheets from these 
Avigilon mounts were sent to the district safety and security department and 

approved.   
 
 
 
Regards, 

 
Craig Pruett 
Director of Purchasing 
Pflugerville ISD 


